RECOMMENDATION FOR PERMISSION TO SUSPEND/EXTEND A RESEARCH DEGREE CANDIDATURE FORM (To be completed by the Director of PGR Studies (previously known as PGR Tutor))
	I would like to request a


	Suspension*


	Extension* 


	of study for the following PGR: 



	Name of PGR

	

	ID Number: 


	

	Length of suspension/extension*:
	

	Dates:


	From:
	To:


* Please delete as applicable

	Reasons/Grounds upon which the School is supportive of the Request (please provide a summary in the words of the Director of PGR Studies).  (If the PGR is registered for a Professional Doctorate or Integrated PhD and Master programme please state whether requirements for the taught components of the programme will be affected and, if so, how these will be addressed).

	Expandable text box
If appropriate please attach additional information


	If this request is for a retrospective suspension of study of more than one month please explain why it was not possible to make the request at an earlier stage (please note that requests cannot normally be backdated by more than one month).

	Expandable text box

If appropriate please attach additional information


	For Extension Requests (made during the overtime period) only

 

	Is a timetable for completion of the thesis agreed between the student and the supervisor, including milestones, available in the School?
	YES*
	NO*

	If no, has a timetable for completion been requested?
	YES* 
	NO*


* Please delete as applicable

	For Tier 4 General Student Visa (International Students) only

	If this form relates to a Tier 4 (General) student visa holder who is requesting a suspension of study, please confirm by ticking the box below that you have brought the following information to their attention:
1. the University will report a suspension to their studies to the UKVI; 

2. the UKVI may in turn curtail their visa; 

3. they may be required to leave the UK; 

4. if they leave the UK they will need to request a new CAS and apply for entry clearance before returning to the UK to resume their studies; 

5. they should seek immigration advice from the International Student Advice Team  http://students.leeds.ac.uk/#International-students

	
	Please tick ( here


	Please provide details of financial sponsor/ source of funding:  
	


I wish to support this request for a suspension/extension of study and confirm in my opinion the length of time requested is reasonable in the sense that it bears relation to the events experienced by the candidate:

Signed:  …………………………………………………  Date:  ……………………………

Director of PGR Studies (or in the absence of the Director the Head of School)

	 Name of School:
	


Please return to:  Postgraduate Research and Operations, Marjorie and Arnold Ziff Building   (July 2018)
Suspensions and Extensions of Study (to research degree studies)

Checklist for Faculties/Schools
(This checklist should be used in conjunction with the University’s Policy on Suspensions/Extensions of Study for Research Degree Students which is available at http://ses.leeds.ac.uk/info/22215/research_degree-related_policies/721/suspensions_and_extensions_of_study_for_postgraduate_research_students )

1. The University provides a range of different support teams and services to help PGRs who may benefit from counselling or other specialist support help:  http://ses.leeds.ac.uk/info/21840/specialist_support_services
2. Are there sufficient grounds to support a suspension/extension of study?  Is the length of time being requested reasonable - is the Director of PGR Studies satisfied that it bears relation to the difficulties encountered by the PGR?  

3. Is appropriate documentary evidence available (eg medical certificate/police report)?  Schools are asked not to delay submitting requests whilst waiting for medical evidence to be provided.  Requests should be made without delay and marked medical evidence awaited.   
4. Is any action required in respect of the financial sponsor/scholarship? (see University suspension/extension policy for further information regarding Research Council funding)
5. Is the PGR studying on a Tier 4 general student visa?  Has the PGR obtained or, if not, been advised to take immediate advice from the International Student Advice Team on the implications of a suspension or extension of their research degree studies to their visa status?  http://students.leeds.ac.uk/#International-students 
6. Please ensure that you have brought the following information to the attention of a PGR holding a Tier 4 student visa who is requesting a period of suspension of study:   
(i) the University will report a suspension to their studies to the UKVI; 

(ii) the UKVI may in turn curtail their visa; 

(iii) they may be required to leave the UK; 

(iv) if they leave the UK they will need to request a new CAS and apply for entry clearance before returning to the UK to resume their studies; 

(v) they should seek immigration advice from the International Student Advice Team  http://students.leeds.ac.uk/#International-students  

7. Is the PGR registered for a Professional Doctorate or Integrated PhD and Master programme?  If yes, has the PGR completed the taught modular requirements for the programme?  If no, please specify in the suspension of study request how completion of these requirements will be affected by the suspension and how this will be addressed.

8. Please note that retrospective suspensions of study of more than one month will not normally be permitted.

9. Requests for extensions of study should normally be made at the end of the standard period of study (where delays have occurred during the candidature it is anticipated that lost time may be recovered during the course of the candidature and the most appropriate time to request an extension – should it be necessary - is at the end of the standard period of study)

10. Where a request for an extension of study is made the School should ensure it has a timetable/plan for completion of the thesis (which includes milestones) that has been agreed between the PGR and supervisor(s).

11. PGRs commencing study from 01 August 2012 will not normally be granted periods of suspension and extension totalling more than 24 months (full-time PGR) and 36 months (part-time PGR) unless exceptional permission from Programmes of Study and Audit Group is granted.   
